
From: Doyle, Daniel 
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 8:04 AM 
To: Pham, Bo 
Subject: RE: CR-3 Scoping Summary Report Distribution 
 
Bo, 
 
I sent e-mails to Ms. Bryant, Mr. Henderson, Mr. Hollins, and Mr. Roberts. 
 
I sent hard copies to Mr. Klutho, Mr. Maidhof, and Mr. Vukmir. 
 
I will enter this e-mail in ADAMS. 
 
Dan Doyle 
 
Project Manager 
Division of License Renewal 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
daniel.doyle@nrc.gov 
(301) 415-3748 
 

From: Pham, Bo  
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 5:54 PM 
To: Doyle, Daniel 
Subject: RE: CR-3 Scoping Summary Report Distribution 
 
Dan, I’m assuming that these were all mailed out in hard copies? 
Feel free to enter this email into ADAMS for your record under the CR-3 docket. 
Thanks. 
 
Bo Pham 
Chief, Projects Branch 1 
Division of License Renewal 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
301-415-8450 
 

From: Doyle, Daniel  
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 2:24 PM 
To: Pham, Bo 
Subject: CR-3 Scoping Summary Report Distribution 
 
Bo, 
 
The Crystal River Unit 3 Nuclear Generating Plant Scoping Summary Report (ML110490462) 
has been distributed to the following participants in the scoping process: 
 
Ginger Bryant 
Bert Henderson 
Dixie Hollins 



Mark Klutho 
Gary Maidhof 
Paul Roberts 
Andy Vukmir 
 
I have no contact information for these participants, so I am not able to send them a copy of the 
report: 
 
Brent Tolan 
Emily Casey 
 
Dan Doyle 
 
Project Manager 
Division of License Renewal 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
daniel.doyle@nrc.gov 
(301) 415-3748 
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